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APPEtiDIX A

fl0TICE OF VIOLATIO!1

Southern California Edisen Company Docket flo. 50-3G1
San Onofre fluclear Generating Station, License !!o. flPF-10
Unit 2

As a result of the inspection conducted on flovember 15-19, 1982 and in
accordance with flRC Enforcement Policy. (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C),
47 FR 9987 (Itarch 9,1982) the following violation was identified:

A. Technical specification 6.8.1.C reouires that written procedures be
implemented for surveillance and test activities of safety related
equipment. Technical specification 4.8.2.1.b.3 requires quarterly
surveillance of safety related batteries to verify that thg average
electrolyte temperature of ten connected cells is above 60 F.
Additionally, maintenance procedure S023-I-2.13, "Ouarterly Inspection
of Datteries," paragraph 6.5.2, requires as follows: " Average of
electrolyte tenporature for 10 randomly selected cells and record
cell nunbers, cell tenperature and average temperatures..."

Contrary to these requirements on two occasions (February 15, 1932 for
Class IE Battery flo. B007, and May 19, 1982 forClassIEbattery8009)
only five cells were used to calculate average electrolyte temperature.

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (SupplenentI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Southern California Edison
Company is hereby recuired to submit to this office within 30 days of the
date of this flotice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; and (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
itens of conconullance and (3) the date when full compliance will be ,

achieved. Conside;ation may be given to extending your response time for
good cause shown.

DEC 9 1982

Dated:
'D. F. Kirsch, Chief

Reactor Pro.iects Section flo. 3
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December 9, 1982
_

Docket No. 50-361
,

:

Southern California Edison Company
P. O. Box 800 -

.

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue ;
~

'Rosemead, California 91770 '

i /r
'

Attention: Dr. L. T. Papay, Vice Presi, dent
Advanced Engineering < > ' , ',

..

Gentlemen:
,

>
, ,

Subject: NRC Inspection of San Onofre Usit 2 ' ; .

'

,' | ''*
,

This refers to the routine inspection conducted by M. R Mendenca of this
.

office during the period of November 15-19, 1982, 6f activities authorized
by NRC License No. NPF-10 and to the discussion of 6ur findings h'cld by
Mr. Mendonca with Mr. W. C. Moody and other members of the Southern California
Edison staff at the ccnclusion of the inspection cn; November 19, 1982.

Areas examined during this inspection are described ir. the enclosed: r

inspection report. Within these arias, the inspectior consisted of
- selective examinations of procedures and representative, r? cords, intierviews

with personnel and observations by the' inspector. ~/' .

i f

Based on the results of this inspection, it appears that one ,of your
activities was not conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements,
assetforthintheNoticeofViolation,e}c?,osedherewithas,AppenyxA,

e , ,

Your response to this notice.is to be s ,ubmitt'ed 'in accordance'with 'he
.4

,

'

provisions of 10 CFR 2.201 a's stated in App'9ndix A, potice of' Violation.D
'

,

I 4 ir .

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790('a), a copy of this Ie/'tter and the
!

'

*

enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room unless you
notify this office, by telephone, within g6ij{ays of the date of , ,

this letter and submit written application 'to withhold information i /
contained therein within thirty days of the date of this letter. Such f',

applicationmustbeconsistentwiththerequirementsof2.7909(b)(1). ,/,
'
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, Southern California Edison Company -2- December 9, 1982
-

a

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will bet

glad to discuss them with you.

The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are
not subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and
Budget as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Sincerely,
1

I .

T. W. Bishop, Chief
Reactor Projcci.s Branch No. 2

Enclosures:
A. Notice of Violation
B. NRC Inspection Report

No. 50-361/82-38

cc w/o enclosure:
R. Dietch, SCE

cc w/ enclosure:
H. B. Ray, Station Manager (San Clemente)
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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Southern California Edison Company Docket No. 50-361
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, License No. NPF-10
Unit 2

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 15-19, 1982 and in
accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy, (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C),
47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982) the following violation was identified:

A. Technical specification 6.8.1.C requires that written procedures be
implemented for surveillance and test activities of safety related
equipment. Technical specification 4.8.2.1.b.3 requires quarterly
surveillance of safety related batteries to verify that thg averageelectrolyte temperature of ten connected cells is above 60 F.
Additionally, maintenance procedure 5023-I-2.13, " Quarterly Inspection
of Batteries," paragraph 6.5.2, requires as follows: " Average of
electrolyte temperature for 10 randomly selected cells and record
cell numbers, cell temperature and average temperatures..."

Contrary to these requirements on two occasions (February 15,1982 for
Class IE Battery No. B007, and May 19, 1982 for Class IE battery B009)
only five cells were used to calculate average electrolyte temperature.

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (SupplementI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Southern California Edison
Company is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the
date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results

'

achieved; and (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
items of noncompliance and (3) the date when full compliance will be
achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for
good cause shown.

Dated: December 9, 1982 jp) ,

,D'. F. Kirsch, Chief
Q''ReactorProjectsSectio)nNo.3
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